



## **ALEJO ISD BOARD MEETING TEMPLATE**

**MEETING DATE:** February 19, 2018

**AGENDA ITEM:** Consider Approval of Localized Board Policy BBB Local - Board Members: Elections

**PRESENTER:** Kathy Allen

**ALIGNS TO BOARD PRIORITIES(S):**

- Parents/Community – Parents and members of the community shall have meaningful opportunities to communicate and participate in the educational processes of the District.

**BACKGROUND INFORMATION:**

- Update 110 primarily focuses on guidelines in legal policies by updating and reorganizing policies addressing board member eligibility and qualifications, elections, vacancies and removal from office. There is only one local policy recommended for update, BBB(LOCAL).
- BPolicy:
  - BBB(LOCAL): BOARD MEMBER ELECTIONS – This policy reflects the district's election decisions as allowed by law, including the number of board members, length of terms, and election schedules; the general election date for the district; and methods of election and voting.

**ADMINISTRATIVE CONSIDERATIONS:** Consider approval of Update 110.

**FISCAL NOTE:** None

**ADMINISTRATIVE RECOMMENDATIONS:** Administration recommends the approval of Local Update 110 as written and presented.

(LOCAL) Policy Action List

ALEDO ISD(184907) - Update / LDU 110

BBB(LOCAL): BOARD MEMBERS - ELECTIONS

## (LOCAL) Policy Comparison Packet

This packet is generated by an automated process that compares the updated policy to the district's current policy, as found in TASB Policy Service records.

In this packet, you will find:

- Policies being recommended for revision (annotated)
- New policies (not annotated)

Policies recommended for deletion are not included. If you want to include the text of these policies in the information given to the Board, you may download them from *Policy On Line*.

Annotations are shown as follows.

- *Deletions* are shown in a red strike-through font: ~~deleted text~~.
- *Additions* are shown in a blue, bold font: **new text**.
- Blocks of text that have been *moved* without alteration are shown in green, with double underline and double strike-through formatting to distinguish the text's destination from its origin: ~~moved text~~ becomes moved text.
- *Revision bars* appear in the right margin, as above.

---

**NOTE:** While the annotation software competently identifies simple changes, large or complicated changes—as in an extensive rewrite—may be more difficult to follow. In addition, Policy Service's recent migration to Word 2013 causes some margin notes to appear as a tracked change where no change has taken place.

---

For further assistance in understanding policy changes, please refer to the explanatory notes in your Localized Policy Manual update packet or contact your policy consultant.

[Policy.Service@tasb.org](mailto:Policy.Service@tasb.org)

800-580-7529

512-467-0222

BOARD MEMBERS  
ELECTIONS

BBB  
(LOCAL)

Membership	The Board shall consist of seven members.
Method of Election	Election of Board members shall be by place.
Election Date	General election of board members shall be on the May uniform election date.
<b>Elections and Terms and Election Schedule</b>	Board members shall be elected <del>by position</del> for three-year terms, with <del>the</del> elections conducted annually, as follows:
<del>Places</del> Positions-1, 2, and 3	The election for <del>places</del> positions 1, 2, and 3 shall be held in <del>2015,</del> 2018, 2021, <del>2024</del> , and in three-year intervals thereafter.
<del>Places</del> Positions-4 and 5	The election for <del>places</del> positions 4 and 5 shall be held in <del>2016,</del> 2019, 2022, <del>2025</del> , and in three-year intervals thereafter.
<del>Places</del> Positions-6 and 7	The election for <del>places</del> positions 6 and 7 shall be held in <del>2014,</del> <del>2017,</del> 2020, <del>2023</del> , <del>2026</del> , and in three-year intervals thereafter.
Method of Voting	To be elected, a candidate must receive more votes than any other candidate for the place.
Plurality	